NYMNPA

21/09/2018

From: Office

Sent: 21 September 2018 12:40
To: 'Hilary Saunders'

Cc:

Subject: RE: Thirley Cotes NYM/2018/0499/LB

Dear Hilary

Thank you for your email of the 13t September, apologies for the slow response we have just
moved our studio and are replacing all our IT systems. | would advise as follows to your points.

1. Concerning the greenhouse | would request a ‘before construction of the greenhouse’
condition to allow a manufacturer to provide full details for approval taking in the points
you raised.
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2. Concerning roof windows | would propose ‘the conservation range’ from the Roof Light
Company with CR10 / 517mm x 980mm to all the roof lights except over the kitchen to
Rowan and Mulberry to be CR14’s / 821mm x 1133mm. | have revised the drawings and
moved a couple to reduce regularity.

3. On Hornbeam | have shown the owl box removed as this will not be needed once the owl
loft above is in use. | have also reduced the size of the window — it does need to be
suitable for means of escape.

4. Concerning flues | have put a general note on the drawings advising that they are to be
kept as low as possible.

Hopefully this will now allow the application to be approved. Many thanks for your assistance
with this development.

Regards
David

(drawings to follow)

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 13 September 2018 10:02
To:

Cc: Maria Calderon

NYMNPA

21/09/2018
Subject: FW: Thirley Cotes NYM/2018/0499/LB

Dear David,
Thankyou for the receipt of amended plans.

Both Maria Calderon (Building Conservation Officer) and | have now had the opportunity
to consider the revised plans and overall, are happy with the revised plans, subject to
the following minor alterations and additional information:

Greenhouse —Whilst similar style to the Old Rectory at Pickering would be suitable,
historic details and style should be incorporated — these details can either be submitted
now or be subject to a condition. This should include details such as the frame and any
roof structure being very lightweight; if any of the side windows open, they should be top
hung and discrete; appropriate window and door furniture. Also to note is that timber
was not favoured in historic greenhouses due to the rate of decay. Where timber was
used thinner sections were used as they absorbed less moisture and therefore were
more resistant to decay. Double glazing would not be supported - the national park do
not permit double glazing in historic buildings to regular windows and doors; as there is
no precedence for this. Double glazing would also not be in keeping with the
greenhouse and the lightweight approach that it should take. | would also require the be
utilised.

Veluxes - we do not permit the instillation of Velux Conservation Rooflights. | have
attached a list of suppliers of conservation rooflights that we feel are more appropriate.
However, the size of P10 appears to be quite intrusive and should be reduced in size.
Also their placement should be altered so that they appear less regular.

Hornbeam - The south gable appears a little cluttered. Please could the proposed
window be omitted or at least reduced in size and an alternate suitable location be
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found for the owl box (subject to environmental concerns).

Flues - The flues to the wood burners appear quite high; can these be reduced in height
if this is compatible with building regulations.

Hot tub area - The area surrounding the hot tub to hornbeam has altered; the earlier
arrangement, ie not on a raised platform is more appropriate.

Repointing - There is no mention or repointing in the application. If this work is to be
undertaken it can be done under permitted development in a like for like manner. In the
case of Thirley Cotes this would have historically been pointed with a quick lime mortar
mix (not cement or NHL). Any deviation from this would require consent.

Internal floors - There is no reference to the treatment of internal floor surfaces. Please
can this be clarified.

| am working through the files today in order to have the delegated report written with a
recommendation for approval, subject to the above. | look forward to receipt of these
amendments/clarifications at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards
Hilary

Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority

The OId Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP NYMNPA

21/09/2018

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk



http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
m.barnes
Stamp


existing stone wall with haunched capping

-

NYMNPA

21/09/2018

AMENDED

bat loft over bedrooms 1 and 2 to Ecologists detail

garden terrace /

reception

car park
| access _
,21 K <
| 8 : .E
90.00 - A [

NORTH

access

black flue to wood burning stove

1/2 round black painted cast iron gutter
on support brackets

close boarded
timber gate

— — — — — — — — — — — — )

the existing roof was replaced in the
last few years to a clapy pantile finish

prefinished painted engineered
timber screens with double glazing

existing stone wall with
haunched capping

access / car park

planted margin

glazed screens to be set back minimum 250mm

existing stone paving -
to a random pattern 1 ;

bedroom 1
bedroom 2

bathroom

existing stone wall with haunched capping

proposed rowan tree

existing brick piers

glazed screens to be set back
minimum 250mm behind
piers / masonry

i ARATd e e AN 2 &

TV T T T YT Ty Ty]

~cut stone sills —J:I

9000

North Elevaltion

painted timber infill to roof vent

T
M
/ X

remove existing ties and tie roof to gable structure

o~ \
o - &
e
| prefinished engineered
timber window and
boarded panel to match

to existing door openings

West

Elevation

fixed light prefinished timber window to existing opening

existing stone wall with haunched capping

air source heat pump

position for velux conservation roof windows over

Site Layoutl RPlamn

I

ensure ground levels are adjusted =

round the building to 150mm below
finished floor level

Y |

existing gate to farm house

position for air source heat pump

existing stone wall

South Elevation

~
+ 250 =R
T | T —it 1 I
[ | |!| Slcia boardedl painted timber infill /
- a timber gate to previous vent }]I
. proposed rowan tree
1 [ field access | o
r_..___{ existing field gate ? |
¥ L T et ;
—t é : x'\ //1\ ]:?
reception
— A B S EE RS ERAE| THIHHIII LIIrT]!|[|l|1|r|IHrrlrl[ITHT,f'rllrrl|I|'T"1
- I . s
£ | = @ Wu&
C g ofpmr T| | S — C 4 Ao
_L - i remove existing ties and tie existing roof structure to gable walls
kitchen = T o [P o W e S U - T TS S =
A h sast Elevaltion
' - I ool windows over N position for roof windows into existing roof PW@[@@@@@ @@W@[m @@ﬁﬁ@@@
——l-- F[l | - T-__ =
Ij o |

Thirley Cotes [Farmm
FHarweod Dale, Scarbereough
P & @ Durbin Properties

5/10/18

scale 1 / 50 at A1 P11 revised 30/8/18

o= THE OLD GRAMMAR SCHOOL
MANOR SQUARE OTLEY LEEDS LS21 3AY

RIDGE HALL RIDGE LANE STAITHES
NORTH YORKSHIRE TS13 5DX

ARCHITECTS


m.barnes
Stamp

m.barnes
Stamp


AMENITY PADDOCK

stone paved path and timber boarded gate to Willow cottage

1200mm matching stone wall
with haunched capping
NYMNPA |
AMENDED | E; :
21/09/2018
proposed mulberry tree
WILLOW COTTAGE
grass with shrub border
SOUTH terrace in natural stone hot tub
paving to a random pattern
AMENITY PADDOCK SHub Dofcel terrace
] | |
I = 1 |
- terrace to Willow
| __ J I
' kitchen HE
existing 2.1m high stone boarded timber door through existing l
kitchen garden wall wall with stone paved pathway dining
. T~ |
break out window openings and position for air |
retain high level owl box over source heat pump | position for air source heat pump ) )
existing garden wall ‘ | existing air source heat
| ' pump to Oak Cottage
shrub bord ! T o IC )
ru er | —t break out apaliing j | breajf out break out opening : | break out . D
' openings | out opening
L e I P J__-_,:
bedroom 3 @ | bedroom 2 =
T’
mi‘man | L
terrace hot tub : i
D bedroom 1 téception C]
i — bat loft over to Ecologist specification
bathroom
stone paving to a bedroom 2 @
random pattern y
with stone steps = bedroom 1
to master levels +— -
showe | s ey — break out opening
I ; D | | ( } . '
| I = T g L
| entrance
| —+—— existing openings ——
I
HORNBEAM MULBERRY COTTAGE
COTTAGE gravel margin with planted troughs gravel margin with planted troughs
hall entrance
||
L
Iy
grass with shrub border
i r
stone paving to footpaths
and access to a random pathway
Lt _ pattom
|
i | | reception
4 | —1 break out opening
courtyard
gravel margin with |J—,-:,) ;1] @
rebuild greenhouse wall and planted stone troughs [?@ [@@S@G @ﬁﬁ@ @ @S
form greenhouse in prefinished ———
engineered timber to a paint finish
|
e Thirley Cotes [F
F. l —L break out gpgning L D D:I @W @ @S @[F[ﬁ:m
b
I — FHarwood Dale, Scarborough
'T' I | dining
| ] fm]
I T 2 P & @ Durbin Properties
| | kitchen L -
15t 5/10/18
— scale 1 / 50 at A1 revised 29/8/18
f — = - THE OLD GRAMMAR SCHOOL
'-'-"'-"*l_ MANOR SQUARE OTLEY LEEDS LS21 3AY
|_,|_=| RIDGE HALL RIDGE LANE STAITHES
P  wADTU VADKCWIDE TC12 ENY
— timber boarded gate to existing opening E
[ = =
==

B =

1.8m high portuguese laurel clipped hedge



m.barnes
Stamp

m.barnes
Stamp


NYMNPA

existing roof to be made sound and finished in matching clay pantiles and ridge

21/09/2018
existing roof and gable cappings to be made sound
and refinished in matching clay pantiles and ridge

AMENDED
existing stone wall and capping

lean-to roof to be reformed to
a matching clay pantile finish

A
1/2 round coast iron gutters to a black
paint finish on brackets on projecting —
corbel stone AR 4 t i %
1 1 1 i 1 b y —————y
' ir i \ / f
COURTYARD 5 _JJ
y e Rl

all cottages to be lined in insulation
boarded timber gate | - to Building Regulation standards
through existing stone wall

90.00

" 1 1 1 ' Qﬂ-ﬂﬂ
1 A 1 1 i e |
prefinished engineered timber screens and windows HORNBEAM COTTAGE  lean-to glass link onto existing stone wall in prefinished engineered garden wall between Mulberry and Willow cottages
to a matching paint finish into existing openings timber to a matching paint finish, level wheelchair access timber close boarded fence to existing air source heat pump
North Elevation through Courtyarel
bat loft over bedrooms 1 and 2 to Ecologists detail
fiat roof to glazed link to a existing roof to be made sound and finished repoint existing masonry to match half round cast iron gutter to a black paint finish on support brackets remove corrugated asbestos roof, make good to structure
lead coloured GRP finish roof windows in matching clay pantiles and ridge the development generally on projecting corbel stone. 75mm black cast iron downpipes black flue to wood burning stove and refinish in matching clay pantiles and ridge reinstate matching stone gable capping
with lead flashings |
black finish to wood stove flue - e e e e ———
= T
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
- e — — — — — — —— —— — — — ——
. K / \ / ,
\ / \ / \ /
vy X |y \ /
greenhouse in prefinished engineered —— \ \ \
timber to a paint finish on rebuilt plinth | M "‘i" {
using reclaimed stone ' entrance
== COURTYARD
’J 90.00
m m IJ ﬁ -J - —- ———— . - ——————— e . - — - #
E: ¢ . MULBERRY COTTAGE preﬂnishaq tfmbqf entrance screen existing opening with prefinished timber means of
= - existing stone wall and openings HORNBEAM COTTAGE stone paving to provide  means of escape timber glazed screens to a matching paint colour. paving to escape glazed screen to a matching paint finish
wheelchair access as before to existing openings be lifted to provide wheelchair access
rebuild existing greenhouse w ﬁ EH ﬁn ﬁ} @ ﬁ @ﬂ
plinth in reclaimed materials @S @W@ D@ [m EF@ m @&D [FI y@ [FI
flat roof finished in lead coloured GRP with lead flashings
roof reformed to a matching clay pantile finish
existing parapet wall and openings
. \ greenhouse in prefinished engineered timber
) : on rebuilt plinth using recalimed stone
7 AL LW
== R @ Gott
= FOPOSE QUGS
i =
e e P — e — e~ S =
P — i . chen_ ebuit reennouse a before Thirley Cotes [Farm
hedge division to Farmhouse |
FHarweod Dale, Scarbereough
=9l.'.lﬂﬂ ; 1 —— ———— g ———————— = — — - - — - e b :

|
l
|
|
g
8

s i | o P & @ Durbin Properties
:I__—j: I;i 5/1018

scale 1 [/ 50 at A1 3 revised 29/8/18
Section B / B - Hornbearm Section A / A - RHornbeam

new glazed link

THE OLD GRAMMAR SCHOOL
MANOR SQUARE OTLEY LEEDS LS21 3AY

RIDGE HALL RIDGE LANE STAITHES
NORTH YORKSHIRE TS13 5DX

ARCHITECTS


m.barnes
Stamp

m.barnes
Stamp


MULBERRY COTTAGE

bat loft to roof void to Ecologist detail

roof lights

black flue to woodstove

|
2

roof light proposed mulberry tree

reform roof to a matching clay

pantile finish with matching ridge

WILLOW COTTAGE

infill door opening with engineered
prefinished means of escape window

air source heat pump

[r * 'JI

/n

roof windows

1/2 round cast iron gutters to a black paint
finish on existing stone corbel with brackets

NYMNPA

21/09/2018

AMENDED

existing owl box to be
retained / made good

-

4 — —% =
and boarded lower infill panel | |
| ] air source
H heat pump
%000 +——4
close boarded timber gate 1200mm matching stone wall infill door opening in engineered prefinished
with haunched capping

1200mm matching stone wall with haunched cappings

matching stone garden walls

West

Elevation

repoint existing masonry to matching through the development

prefinished engineered timber glazed screen to
existing opening to a matching paint finish

high level window and boarded lower infill panel

good and repointed to match the development

existing 2.1m stone garden wall

90.00

3 ﬂ i
existing stone masonry generally to be made

close boarded timber door to provide access to amenity
paddock. new opening with matching stone lintol

1/2 round cast iron gutter to a black paint finish

matching colour coated ogee profile cast
aluminium gutter with matching downpipe

\boarded timber gate into existing opening

| existing stone wall

black flue to woodstove reform existing roof as before
“ A /
“‘ | 4
f \ X
/s ' “
i 4 |

f 1800mm clipped portuguese laurel hedge

terrace

. 90.00

pointed verge and undercloak - ﬂ D Q
=
existing owl box
‘,;
...--""-.
———
hot tub
HORNBEAM COTTAGE

refinish roof in matching clay pantiles

kitchen

break out means of escape window opening

in enginearﬂd timber with matching cut stone
sill and head

reception

wood stove and flue

Section A / A - Mulberry

|
stone paving to random pattern
to terrace with box hedge

South

EErrrrcrrrcrroorcor

matching stone garden wall

remove asbestos roof and reform roof to a matching clay pantile finish
form bat loft to Ecologist detail

rebuild stone plinth to former
greenhouse in reclaimed stone

Elevation

bed 2

bed 1

o —————

replicated formed greenhouise in prefinished
engineered timber to a matching paint colour

Proposed Cottages

Thirley Cotes [Farmm

FHarweod Dale, Scarbereough
P & @ Durbin Properties

5/10/18

scale 1 / 50 at A1 29/8/18

P4 revised

Section B / B - Mulberry

THE OLD GRAMMAR SCHOOL
MANOR SQUARE OTLEY LEEDS LS21 3AY

RIDGE HALL RIDGE LANE STAITHES
NORTH YORKSHIRE TS13 5DX

ARCHITECTS


m.barnes
Stamp

m.barnes
Stamp


	Public 2018-09-21 Amended design
	P1 revised2
	P2 revised2
	P3 revised2
	P4 revised2



